



Ambilikrishna J S

OTORHINOLARYNGOLOGIST

Profile

Passionate surgeon with training and experience in Otorhinolaryngology. Adept in properly diagnosing and strategizing for the best treatment plans for patients. Bringing forth an empathetic and professional attitude, committed to providing patients with the best care possible. Expert in communicating medical terminology clearly and concisely to patients, families, and other healthcare professionals. Committed to staying current with the latest advancements in medical research and treatment. A strong leader who works well under pressure and with other medical professionals.

Employment History

Junior Consultant, Otorhinolaryngology, North Goa District Hospital, Mapusa, Goa

2022 – 2023

- Evaluated patient histories, complaints, and current symptoms related to ear, nose and throat.
- Diagnosed and treated patients (both medically and surgically) suffering from chronic conditions such as nasal polyps, sinusitis, otitis media, cholesteatoma, tumors, hearing loss, tinnitus, vertigo, thyroid abnormalities, neck masses, voice changes, etc.
- **Therapeutic skills:** Tracheostomy, anterior/posterior nasal packing, ear packing and syringing, foreign body removal from ear, nose and throat, endoscopies of the ear, nose, throat, tympanoplasty, auriculoplasty, intra-tympanic steroid injection, septoplasty and much more.
- Teamed with other physicians, specialists, and health care providers to provide well-rounded care for complex cases such as Ludwig's angina, CSF rhinorrhoea, skull base lesions, thyroid abnormalities, head and neck cancers, etc.
- Monitored post-operative recovery and educated patients on at-home recovery.
- Worked at the community health clinic in Sanquelim to provide high-quality care for low-income and indigent patients.
- Participated in patient education sessions among targeted populations with prevalent health risk factors for ear, nose and throat diseases.

Junior Resident, Goa Medical College, Panaji

2018 – 2022

- Outpatient care which included accurate history taking, clinical examination and arriving at logical diagnosis.
- Thorough examination of Ear, Nose and Throat.
- Clinico-physiological examination and evaluation of the audio-vestibulo neurological system.
- Worked during COVID-19 -- was involved in the diagnosis and treatment of patients. Follow up of the COVID patients with appropriate history and tests if required.
- Active member of the Mucormycosis team during the COVID-19 second wave. Treated many patients medically with the drugs by monitoring the adverse effects that could occur due to the toxicity of the drugs.

Details

Ekaparnika (H), Amman Kovil Road, North Paravur PO, Kochi, 683513

India

+91 9400546376

dr.ambili.vineeth@gmail.com

NATIONALITY

Indian

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

31st January 1991

Kozhikode

Skills

Adaptability

Ability to Multitask

Communication skills

Detail Oriented

Dexterity

Leadership Skills

Languages

Malayalam

English

Hindi

Goan Konkani

Hobbies

Dancing, Reading

Medical Officer, CHC Mamboyil, NRHM, Ulliyeri, Kozhikode

2016 – 2017

Medical Officer, CHC Puthenvelikkara, NRHM, North Paravur, Kochi

2016

Thesis & Publications

Neutrophil to Lymphocyte Ratio & Platelet to Lymphocyte Ratio in patients with Bell's Palsy

- Dissertation done under Dr. Markandeya Tiwari & Dr. H C Goel
- Submitted to Goa University in 2022

Education

M.S Otorhinolaryngology, Goa Medical College, Panaji

2018 – 2022

Graduated on the first attempt with First Class (Course delayed due to Maternity leave)

M.B.B.S, Government Medical College Kannur, Pariyaram

2009 – 2014

Graduated on the first attempt with First Class

Higher Secondary School Examination, Government Higher Secondary School, Kokkallur

2008

Graduated on the first attempt with 92.2%

Secondary School Examination (SSLC), Government High School for Girls, Balussery

2006

Graduated on the first attempt with 93%

References

References available upon request